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From: Graham Gill
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: FW: 2BE-PEL0813 Cheque for Water Use Fees
Date: Thursday, January 12, 2012 10:42:51 PM


Hi Phyllis;
 
After more review I have a hard time accepting the amount stated in your e-mail regarding NWT
regulations that Nunavut has adopted (see below) as we are not required to submit payment to NWT if
we do not consume more than 100 cubic metres a day.  In fact we are not even required to have a
water licence if we stay below this amount in the NWT.  This needs immediate attention as we still
require our NU permit which is below 100 cubic metres and I do not want to comprise what we already
hold in place.  Perhaps you could look into this again for me.
 
 
• Subsection 9(1) of the Northwest Territories Waters Regulations (the current water
regulations in force in Nunavut) states "Subject to subsections (4) and (5), the fee payable by
a licensee for the right to the use of water, calculated on an annual basis, is...". This clearly
outlines that water use fees payable by a licensee are for the right to use water, NOT for the
amount of water used by the licensee.
 
Thanks,
 
Graham
 
 


From: Graham Gill 
Sent: January-12-12 7:11 PM
To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'
Subject: RE: 2BE-PEL0813 Cheque for Water Use Fees
 
Hi Phyllis;
 
We have had this conversation before.   I still do not see the need to pay an annual amount especially
according to our Licence; if we only use “x” cubic gallons per day for say a 90 day period rather than a
whole year, then this should be pro-rated  Our operations are exploration in nature and not a year long
event.  Our operations are not mining or community related, therefore we do not see the need to pay
for a full year.  Our project activities are also outlined in annual reports that show the dates in which
we used water.  Why cannot INAC/ NWB use these numbers to calculate the actual fee?  If the powers
that be suggest we pay for a full year then why am I submitting annual reports that document our
ACTUAL water use-age?   Once again I have to ask the question “why am I paying for something I
don’t use?”!!!!!
 
Graham
 


From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: January-12-12 2:56 PM
To: Graham Gill
Subject: FW: 2BE-PEL0813 Cheque for Water Use Fees
 
Due to email server problems you may not have received this when it was initially sent.
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Sorry for the inconvenience.
 
 
From: Phyllis Beaulieu 
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 12:53 PM
To: Graham Gill (ggill@diamondsnorthresources.com)
Subject: 2BE-PEL0813 Cheque for Water Use Fees
 
Please see attached regarding an incorrect water use payment on the above file. Your cheque is being returned
to you.  I have also provided, within the letter, an explanation direct from INAC on the payment of fees.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
 
 





